
From: Jennifer Ross <rossj@detroitmi.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 1:54 PM 
To: Peter Burgoyne <pburgoyne@cityclubapts.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: 
[EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: Detroit City Club Apartments - Grand Circus Park - Historic District 
Commission Question  
 
Hi Peter, 
 
I was able to add the mural piece to your application. However, one of the Commissioners has asked 
about the manner in which the murals will eb installed at the parapet. Can you note the following re: the 
murals: 
 
-what is the current cladding at the parapets 
It is a cement board painted panel. 
-how will the murals be affixed to the parapet wall? Will they be painted directly on the exterior 
cladding or will they be on some sort of panel which will be affixed to the wall? If so, what is the 
material of the panels? 
We would replace or paint over the cement panels. 
 
Once Commissioner also asked if you can provide the foot candle info or photometric info for the front 
façade lighting?  
Attached is the data sheet, that was part of the presentation file, for the lights. They are dimmable with 
approx. 260-560 lumens per linear foot. The light is indirect behind a screen. The color is 2700k when 
white. 
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